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Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2008 3:31 PM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket 080068-TI

i will update the company’s name in the docket title. thanks.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2008 3:29 PM
To: Marguerite Lockard; Kimberley Pena
Subject: FW: Docket 080068-T1

I got Dorothy's auto response that she is out, so I'm forwarding this to you. Can one of you correct this? Thanks.

From: Paula Isler
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2008 3:27 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: Docket 080068-TI

Good afternoon:

Please correct the company's name in the docket title (a comma needs to go after Network) to match the name on its IXC
registration, The correct name is Wireless Access Network, Inc.

Thanks.
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